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TO:  MAYOR LINDA GORTON 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: MARCH 9, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Amendment to the agreement for Harrods Hill Recreation Center under the 

Neighborhood Action Match Program 
 
Request:  
Request Council Authorization to execute an amendment to the Harrods Hill Recreation Center 
Neighborhood Action Match agreement to revise the scope of work and extend the project period 
at no additional cost.  
 
Purpose of Request: 
On December 4, 2018 (Resolution 723-2018), Council authorized the award of $10,000 in 
Neighborhood Action Match Program funds to the Harrods Hill Recreation Center for the tennis 
court improvements.   
 
Due to a change in the source of match funds, the organization is unable to complete the original 
project but has proposed alternate work that still meets program requirements. Additional time is 
needed due to the delay associated with this change. 
 
Cost in this Budget year:   N/A 
 
Are the funds budgeted? N/A 
 
File Number:  0332-20 
 
Director/Commissioner:   Lanter/Hamilton 
 


	FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR

